CITY OF NEW BRITAIN

= ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
EST. 1871 CHAIRMAN MATTHEW MALINOWSKI WWW.NEWBRITAINCT.GOV

REGULAR MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING
ROOM 201 - CITY HALL
NEW BRITAIN, CONNECTICUT
THURSDAY, MAY 21, 2020
6:00 p.M.

AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER
2 ROLL CALL
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  March 19, 2020 — Regular Meeting
4. OLD BUSINESS
A. PUBLIC HEARING AND DISCUSSION:
#4873: David Frank/DealPoint Merrill, LLC - 1055 West Main Street
E. NEW BUSINESS
A. PUBLIC HEARING AND DISCUSSION:
#4880: Atty. Michael A. Carrier for The Jerome Home — 975 Corbin Avenue
#4881: Aftty. Michael A. Carrier for The Jerome Home — 975 Corbin Avenue
#4882: Timothy T. Stewart for Karol Kurkowski — 20 Belmont Street

6. OTHER NEW BUSINESS

7. ADJOURNMENT

27 WEST MAIN STREET » ROOM 208 - NEw BRITAIN, CT 06051 - PHONE (860) 826-3430
FAx (860) 612-5033



City of New Britain

ZoninGg Boarp oF AppeaLs

City Hall - Room 201
New Britain, CT 06051

MINUTES - Regular Meeting
March 19, 2020

Page One
Members Present:
Matthew Malinowski, Chairman Paul Catanzaro
Kathy Olandt Marion Fischbein
Jerrell Hargraves Nicole Pac, Alternate

Roman Nowak

Staff Present:

John Diakun, City Attorney
Steven P. Schiller, Planner |l
Danielle Rosado, Secretary

1. CALL TO ORDER:
Chairman Matthew Malinowski called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2, ROLL CALL:

A quorum of seven (7) members was present upon roll call. Commissioner Kathy Olandt,
Commissioner Marion Fischbein and Vice-Chairman Jerrell Hargraves were present via
teleconference.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: JANUARY 14, 2020, REGULAR MEETING

ACTION: A motion to approve the minutes of the January 16, 2020 Regular Meeting was made
by Commissioner Nowak and seconded by Commissioner Catanzaro. The motion passed by a é
to 0 vote with 1 abstention. [Commissioner Olandt abstained)].

4, OLD BUSINESS
A. PUBLIC HEARING AND DISCUSSION:
#4867: Ali-Abdulharim Noman - 236 Main Street
5, NEW BUSINESS
A. PUBLIC HEARING AND DISCUSSION:
#4873: David Frank/DealPoint Merrill, LLC — 1055 West Main Street
#4874: DATICQO, Inc. - 315 South Street
#4875: Aurelio Ramirez — 663-665 Stanley Street
#4874: Beata & Jerzy Krawczyk — 21 Queen Street
#4877 Hamza Lehnoud/Meriden Makeovers, LLC - 195 East Street

#4878: Brian Conaci - 994 West Main Street
#4879: Earl Dubree — 189 Newington Avenue




City of New Britain

ZoniNG Boarp oF AppPEALS

City Hall - Room 201
New Britain, CT 06051

MINUTES - Regular Meeting
March 19, 2020
Page One
6. OTHER NEW BUSINESS
There was no other new business.
7. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Zoning Board of Appedils, the meeting was

adjourned on a motion by Commissioner Hargraves, seconded by Commissioner Pac, and
unanimously approved, the time being 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Dowelu € o,

Danielle Rosado, Secretary



City of New Britain

ZoniNG Boarp oF ApPEALS

City Hall - Room 201
New Britain, CT 06051

No. 4847
March 19, 2020

Ali Abdulharim-Noman is requesting a special exception approval pursuant to Section 170-20-70,
in order to allow a grocery beer permit at a small convenience store known as The Main Street
Food Store at 236 Main Street. Zone: CBD

Members Present:

Matthew Malinowski, Chairman Paul Catanzaro
Kathy Olandt Marion Fischbein
Jerrell Hargraves Nicole Pac, Alternate

Roman Nowak

Mr. Schiller noted he has not heard from the applicant, the notice sign was not posted as required,
and the applicants were not present, He recommended the matter be dismissed without
prejudice.

ACTION: A motion to dismiss Application #4867 without prejudice was made by Commissioner
Catanzaro and seconded by Commissioner Nowak and passed by unanimous vote,

APPLICATION #4867 WAS DISMISSED WITHOUT PREJUDICE BY UNANIMOUS VOTE.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Matthew Malinowski, Chairman

Drenelie € oo

Danielle Rosado, Secretary



City of New Britain

Zoning Boarp oF ApPEALS

City Hall - Room 201
New Britain, CT 06051

No. 4873
March 19, 2020

David Frank for DealPoint Merrill, LLC is requesting a modification to an existing variance 150-10,
for permitted uses and variances to Sections 150-40-70.01, required front yard and 150-40-70.02,
required side yard toward a side sfreet, in order to construct additional storage building unit
buildings on the Cube Smart property at 1055 West Main Street. Zone: B-2

Members Present:

Matthew Malinowski, Chairman Paul Catanzaro
Kathy Olandt Marion Fischbein
Jerrell Hargraves Nicole Pac, Alternate

Roman Nowak

Mr. Schiller noted for the record that he received an email from David Frank, CEO for DealPoint
Merrill, LLC that due to the current national emergency and travel ban he Is requesting that his
application be postponed without prejudice.

ACTION: A motion to postpone Application #4873 was made by Commissioner Catanzaro and
seconded by Commissioner Olandt. The motion passed by unanimous vote.,

APPLICATION #4873 WAS POSTPONED WITHOUT PREJUDICE BY UNANIMOUS VOTE.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Matthew Malinowski, Chairman

/%ZMW £ P

Danielle Rosado, Secretary



City of New Britain

ZoninG Boarp oF ApPEALS

City Hall - Room 201
New Britain, CT 06051

No. 4874
March 19, 2020

DATTCO, Inc. is requesting the granting of a special exception under Sections 200-20-100, 200-20-
110, 200-20-120 and 200-20-130, in order to allow issuance of a DMV license for motor vehicle sales,
repairs, leasing and vehicle washing at an existing DATTCO bus facility at 315 South Street.

Lone: |-2

Members Present:

Matthew Malinowski, Chairman Paul Catanzaro
Kathy Olandt Marion Fischbein
Jerrell Hargraves Nicole Pac, Alternate

Roman Nowak

Chairman Malinowski opened the public hearing and Attorney John Diakun determined that the
sighed affidavit was in order.

Mr. Schiller summarized the favorable staff report stating the City Plan Commission is of the opinion
that this particular location is appropriately zoned to allow a licensing for sales, repair and lease
of buses and that it would have virtually no effect on the character of the property or on any
adjoining neighbor. The City Plan Commission has no objections provided that the property and
business operations are kept in compliance with all applicable provisions of the zoning
ordinances, particularly as they related to the buffer zone and screening along the residential
property lines and that no parts or wrecked vehicles be kept unscreened from the street or from
any adjoining property. Presuming this is approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals, a formal
application with sighed A-2 survey plans will be needed fo be submitted for formal location
approval by the Common Councill, acting in its capacity as the city's Zoning Authority.

The Engineering Department had no comment on this application.

There was no Building Commission report for this application.

Speaking in favor:  Donald DeVivo, DATTCO, Inc., 583 South Street, New Britain, CT

ACTION: A motion to approve Application #4874 was made by Commissioner Catanzaro and
seconded by Commissioner Nowak. The motion passed by unanimous vote,

APPLICATION #4874 WAS GRANTED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Matthew Malinowski, Chairman

Pl € B

Danielle Rosado, Secretary



City of New Britain

ZoninG Boarp oF AppEaLs

City Hall - Room 201
New Britain, CT 06051

No. 4875
March 19, 2020

Aurelio Ramirez is requesting a variance to Sections 90-40-20, lot area per dwelling unit and 240-2
required off-street parking, in order to dllow the conversion of a former funeral home space info a
second residential apartment unit at 663-665 Stanley Street. Zone: T

Members Present:

Matthew Malinowski, Chairman Paul Catanzaro
Kathy Olandt Marion Fischbein
Jerrell Hargraves Nicole Pac, Alternate

Roman Nowak

Chairman Malinowski opened the public hearing and Attorney John Diakun determined that the
signed affidavit was in order.

Mr. Schiller summarized the staff report stating that the Commission has no objections to the granting
of this variance, provided that all necessary Building Department permits are taken out for the
conversion and the building inspected to ensure compliance with all applicable fire and building
codes.

The Engineering Department had the following comments on this application:
1. The following should be identified in the application:

a) Number of conforming parking spaces available on the site.
b) The number of parking spaces required for the existing use.
c) The number of parking spaces required for the proposed use.
d) The number of parking spaces requested in this variance.

2. Where will tenants park if conforming parking is not provided?

3. Cars adlready appear to be illegally parking on this site.

There was no Building Commission report for this application.

Speaking in favor: Aurelio Ramirez, 19 Clune Court, East Hartford, CT 06108

ACTION; A motion to approve Application #4875 was made by Commissioner Nowak and seconded
by Commissioner Pac and passed by 5 to 2 vote, [Commissioner Fiscbein and Commissioner Olandf
voted against].

APPLICATION #4875 WAS GRANTED BY 5 TO 2 VOTE.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Matthew Malinowski, Chairman

Pl € @

Danielle Rosado, Secretary



City of New Britain

ZoninG Boarp oF AppEaLs

City Hall - Room 201
New Britain, CT 06051

No. 4876
March 19, 2020

Beata and Jerzy Krawczyk are requesting variances to Sections 70-40-10, minimum lot area and
70-40-50, minimum lot width, in order to split a 100 foot wide 13,500 square foot parcel into two 50
foot wide, 6,750 square foot building lots at 21 Queen Street. Zone: §-2

Members Present:

Matthew Malinowski, Chairman Paul Catanzaro
Kathy Olandt Marion Fischbein
Jerrell Hargraves Nicole Pac, Alternate

Roman Nowak

Chairman Mdlinowski opened the public hearing and Attorney John Diakun determined that the
sighed affidavit was in order.

Mr. Schiller summarized the favorable staff report that states the City Plan Commission has no
objections to the granting of these variances, provided that, as a condition of approval, it is
agreed that the property will be utilized only for the construction of a single-family house.

The Engineering Department had the following comment on this application:
1. The application should state the specific area and frontage reductions being requested.

There was no Building Commission report for this application.

Speaking in favor:  Jerzy Krawczyk, 55 Erik Court, New Britain, CT 06053

ACTION: A motion to approve Application #4876 was made by Commissioner Nowak and
seconded by Commissioner Catanzaro. The motion passed by unanimous vote.

APPLICATION #4876 WAS GRANTED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Matthew Malinowski, Chairman

W E P

Danielle Rosado, Secretary




City of New Britain

ZoninG Boarp o AppPEALS

City Hall - Room 201
New Britain, CT 06051

No. 4877
March 19, 2020

Hamza Lehnoud for Meriden Makeovers, LLC is requesting variances to Sections 140-40-70.01,
required front yard and 140-70,02 required side yard, in order to dllow the expansion and
conversion of a former gasoline/repair garage into a convenience store at 195 East Street.

Zone: B-1

Members Present:

Matthew Madlinowski, Chairman Paul Catanzaro
Kathy Olandt Marion Fischbein
Jerrell Hargraves Nicole Pac, Alternate

Roman Nowak

Chairman Malinowski opened the public hearing and Attorney John Diakun determined that the
sighed affidavit was in order.

Mr. Schiller summarized the favorable staff report that stated the City Plan Commission supports
the restoration of this building as a neighborhood convenience store and has no objections to
the granting of the requested variances, provided that as a condition of approval there is a full-
site plan review and approval through the City engineering, building department and planning
staff and that driveway sidewalk and landscaping improvements are made to the site,

The Engineering Department had the following comment on this application:
1. A site plan conforming to City of New Britain standards will be required when building

permits are applied for. No review of the plan submitted with the variance application
was done.

There was no Building Commission report for this application.

Spedaking in favor:  Hamza Lehnoud for Meriden Makeovers, LLC, 167 Cobblestone Lane,
Meriden, CT

ACTION: A motion to approve Application #4877 was made by Commissioner Catanzaro and
seconded by Commissioner Olandt. The motion passed by unanimous vote.

APPLICATION #4877 WAS GRANTED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Matthew Malinowski, Chairman

%/WLQ ¢ 25Ny

Danielle Rosado, Secretary



City of New Britain

ZoninG Boarp oF ApPEALS

City Hall - Room 201
New Britain, CT 06051

No. 4878
March 19, 2020

Brian Conaci is requesting a special exception approval pursuant to Section 160-20-90, in order to
allow a restaurant beer and wine license in conjunction with the Brian's Fare Restaurant, which
recently opened in this new location, at 994 West Main Street. Zone: B-3

Members Present:

Matthew Malinowski, Chairman Paul Catanzaro
Kathy Olandt Marrion Fischbein
Jerrell Hargraves Nicole Pac, Alternate

Roman Nowak

Chairman Malinowski opened the public hearing and Attorney John Diakun determined that the
signed affidavit was in order.

Mr. Schiller summarized the favorable staff report that stated the City Plan Commission has no
objections to the granting of this special exception for a restaurant beer and wine permit, with
the provision that there is no bar seating and the service is limited to beer and wine served in
conjunction with meals.

The Engineering Department had no comment on this application.

There was no Building Commission report for this application.

Speaking in favor:  Brian Conaci, 16 S 3d Street, Meriden, CT
Mohin Kapaduala, 68 Hyde Avenue, Vernon, CT

ACTION: A motion to approve Application #4878 was made by Commissioner Nowak and
seconded by Commissioner Catanzaro. The motion passed by unanimous vote.

APPLICATION #4878 WAS GRANTED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE,

IONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Matthew Malinowski, Chairman

Panelie € Lol

Danielle Rosado, Secretary




City of New Britain

ZoNiNG BoaRrp oF ApPEALS

City Hall - Room 201
New Britain, CT 06051

No. 4879
March 19, 2020

Earl Dubree is requesting a variance to Section 230-100-10, schedule of permitted fences, in order
to install a é-foot chain link fence around his property located on the southwest corner of
Newington Avenue and Wildwood Street at 189 Newington Avenue. Zone: T

Members Present:

Matthew Malinowski, Chairman Paul Catanzaro
Kathy Olandt Marion Fischbein
Jerrell Hargraves Nicole Pac, Alternate

Roman Nowak

Chairman Malinowski opened the public hearing and Attorney John Diakun determined that the
signed affidavit was in order.

Mr. Schiller summarized the favorable staff report that stated the City Plan Commission has no
objections to the granting of this variance to allow a front yard fence é-feet in height, with the
stipulation that the fence be painted black, wherever it borders Newington Avenue and
Wildwood Street.

The Engineering Department had the following comment on this application:
1. The proposed fence may interfere with existing site lines exiting Wildwood Street onto

Newington Avenue as well as the applicant's and adjacent driveways. The applicant's
engineer should identify where the fence needs to be placed in order to maintain
minimum site lines.

There was no Building Commission report for this application.

Speaking in favor:  Earl Dubree, 4 Pebble Lane, Newington, CT

ACTION: A motion to approve Application #4879 was made by Commissioner Catanzaro and
seconded by Commissioner Pac. The motion passed by unanimous vote.

APPLICATION #4879 WAS GRANTED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Matthew Malinowski, Chairman

Danielle Rosado, Secretary



ZONING
BOARD OF
APPEALS

City Plan Commission Report
ZBA Hearing Date: May 21, 2020

Old Business

Application #4873
1055 West Main Street

New Business

Application #4880
975 Corbin Avenue

Application #4881
975 Corbin Avenue

Application #4882
20 Belmont Street

City of New Britain

Zoning Board of

Appeals
Meeting Room 201

6:00 p.m.




City Plan Commission Report
Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing
May 21, 2020

Page 1

OLD BUSINESS:

APPLICATION: #4873

APPLICANT: David Frank for DealPoint Merrill, LLC
ADDRESS: 1055 West Main Street

ZONE: B-2, Shopping Centers

BACKGRQUND: The applicant is requesting a modification to an existing variance 150-
10, for permitted uses and variances to Sections 150-40-70.01, required front yard and
150-40-70.02, required side yard toward a side street, in order to construct additional
storage building unit buildings on the Cube Smart property on West Main Street. The
property is zoned B-2, shopping centers, and the current storage facility was formerly a
Shaw's supermarket, which was permitted to be converted to self-storage operations,
under variance application #4707 in July 2015. The original variance was granted with
specific conditions resfricting the storage use fo the existing building footprint and
prohibiting any outdoor storage. A subsequent variance request, essentially identical fo
this cutrent application was denied by the Zoning Board of Appedls, application #4829
in January 2019.

FINDINGS: The applicant's submitted plan depicts the 7.6 acre property with the former
Shaw's supermarket building and the 312 space parking lot. The applicant would like to
add 63 individual storage unifs on the site. These would be situated near the
southeastern comer of the property, behind the Dunkin Donuts restaurant. The plans
show a lower height, garage-style building design with a fotal of forty 10-by-20 foot units
and another twenty-three 10-by-10 foot units, all with individual roll-up access doors.

Where the property has a required 70-foot yard setback towards Stanwood Drive, a
corner of one of the new proposed buildings would encroach approximately 34.5 feet
into the required setback. The property has a 25-foot required side yard setback along
the rear lot fine of the Dunkin Donuts property. One of the proposed buildings would
extend to within 10 feet of the lof line there. The two areas are proposed o be heavily
landscaped with evergreen plantings to screen the new unit from the road. The rest of
the site would remain unchanged, including the potential development pad situated
on the southwestern corner of the property near North Mountain Road.

The applicant claims that the modification of the original variance to add these
individually accessible unifs is warranted because the site is not currently being utilized
efficiently that this type of storage is needed fo effectively compete with a nearby




City Plan Commission Report
Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing
May 21, 2020

Page 2

storage facility that recently opened, nearby in Plainville. The applicant also indicates
that the encroachment into the required yard setbacks is justified by the fact that the
oversized parking areq is encumbered by a storm culvert fraversing the eastern
quadrant and that there is a hardship with the site having three street frontages dll
requiring a 70- foot yard setback. The submitted plan also shows heavy landscaping
proposed along the southern and eastern edges of the new storage units and the
applicant has indicated that owners will be prohibited from washing, repaiing or
working on vehicles on-site and that access restricted to normal work day hours.

CONCLUSION: At the fime of the original approval, the City Plan Commission had
sefious concerns regarding conducting self-storage operations on the property,
particularly that noise and fraffic generation might impact nearby residential neighbors
on Stanwood Drive. The Zoning Board of Appeals issued a conditional approval,
subject to all storage operations being located within the former supermarket building.
Addition of these individually accessible units would potentially alter the character of
the operations on the property, both in increasing fraffic and in creating the likelihood
of more automobile storage on the site, rather than the more commercial business
products and typicdl furniture and household goods presently stored within the building.

RECOMMENDATION: The City Plan Commission is of the opinion that the original 2015
variance dllowing the initial change in use to self-storage sufficiently addressed the
hardship of the existing supermarket building and site characteristics and market
conditions not lending itself fo any feasible, conforming B-2 business use. The addition
of these new units would result in a substantive change fo the appearance and
character of the operations on the site, potentially to the detriment of neighborhood.
The Commission is, therefore, opposed to the approval of these variances.




Ha/sds : Ag paxosy 'I'd Aueuop - - Jop811
- ¢/9% # uoneslddy m_mma% M_n_,%n_mh_mmgmwwmo

110 : Ag umelqg
020z ‘9¢ Aieniged : sleq 1S UIepl SO\ GG0L uiejg mapN Jo D

uonesoT
9IS

lequepisey [ |

|euIsnpu| I
1dwax3 xe| I
|elniaWwIo) -

pusabar

1994 002 0 0ol ooz




Application #4873
1055 West Main Street

1036 West Main Street

#3954

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION APPROVAL

To allow a used car dealership and limited auto
repair.

GRANTED: January 2002

1079 West Main Street

#3969

VARIANCE
To allow an automobile dealership.
DENIED: May 2002

1079 West Main Street

#3970

VARIANCE
To allow subdivision of property.
GRANTED: May 2002

1079 West Main Street

#3988

VARIANCE

To waive requirement for 50" transitional yard for
a property abutting a residential district.
DENIED: August 2002

1079 West Main Street

#4007

SPECIAL EXCEPTION

To allow a gasoline station and convenience
store.

GRANTED: November 2002

1079 West Main Street

#4008

VARIANCE

To allow 3 building-mounted signs and a 72
square foot pole-mounted sign.
GRANTED: November 2002

15 Wooster Street

#4095

VARIANCE
To allow a church.
GRANTED: June 2004

75 North Mountain Road

#4419

VARIANCE
To allow the splitting of an industrial park.
GRANTED: August 2008

1010 West Main Street

#4703

SPECIAL EXCEPTION
To allow a used motor vehicle dealers & general

repair license.
GRANTED: October 2015




1055 West Main Street #4707 | VARIANCE
To convert an existing supermarket to a climate-
confrolled, self-storage facility.
GRANTED w/CONDITIONS: July 2015

1055 West Main Street #4829 | VARIANCE

In order to construct additional storage units on
the Cube Smart property.
DENIED: January 2019




City Plan Commission Report
Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing
May 21, 2020

Page 3

NEW BUSINESS:

APPLICATION: #4880 and #4881

APPLICANT: Aity, Michael Carrier for The Jerome Home
ADDRESS: 975 Corbin Avenve

ZONE: T, Two-Family

BACKGROUND: The applicant is requesting a modification to variance #4857 regarding
front yard parking and to special exception #4858 allowing Jerome Home’s planned
expansion for assisfed memory care units, Following these approvals in October of
2019, more detailed design work was done and discovered that a fairly substantive
change to the planned layout was necessary. In making their rulings, the Zoning Board
of Appeals relies heavily upon the plans presented to them at their hearings 1o judge
the consistency of the proposed development with the intent of the zoning ordinances
and its compatibility with the surrounding neighborhood. Accordingly, any time there is
a significant change made to the plans presented to the board, staff will refer the
revised plans back to the board to ensure that the board is satisfied that development,
as modified, still meets their criteria for approval.

The Jerome Home property is zoned T, Two-Family. Itis 7.62 acres in area located at 975
Corbin Avenue and encompassing approximately 120,000 square feet in the facilities of
the Jerome Home and Arbor Rose facilities. The subject site also encompasses the
former residential properties at 18, 22, 28, 30, 38 and 42 Hamilton Street; and 117, 123,
129 and 133 Black Rock Avenue which have now been merged info a single parcel at
975 Corbin Avenue.

FINDINGS: On October 17, 2019, the Zoning Board of Appeals granted specidl
exception #4858 to dllow a 19,000 square foot expansion of the Jerome Home and,
simultaneously variance #4857 permitting several of the new parking spaces to exiend
into the required front yard setback on Hamilton Street. Subsequent to the approval
and following more detailed engineering design and storm drainage analysis, it was
determined that cost prohibitive to install an underground storm water detention
system, as originally planned.

The site plan was redrawn o reconfigure the new parking area at the corner of Black
Rock Avenue and Hamilton Street, removing the underground sforage system and
replacing it with a 20 foot wide by 220 foot long landscaped detention basin. The
modification also reduces the number of parking spaces that would have otherwise
been added to the site. Our standard off-street parking requirement for a
convalescent or rest home is off-street parking be provided at the rate of one (1) space




City Plan Commission Report
Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing
May 21, 2020

Page 4

per every two (2} beds, plus one (1) space per every two (2} employees on the largest
shift. The total off-street parking required for the entire facility, including the proposed
20 unit memory care addition, would be 186 spaces. The previous plan exceeded the
requirement with a total of 206 spaces. The current proposed plan shows 187 spaces,
compliant with the parking requirement, but 19 spaces fewer than shown in the
previous plan.

CONCLUSION: Even with the proposed changes the facilities would remain in
compliance with applicable standards for a special exception convalescent home in
the T zoning district, As discussed above, the increase in the number of units and the
small staff increase would be accommodated even with the reduction in proposed
parking spaces. The parking lot changes made to allow the detention pond move the
parked vehicles further back from Black Rock Avenue and the revised landscaping
plan, especidlly plantings in and around the defenfion basin would improve the
appearance of the property relative to the previous plan and benefit the surrounding
neighborhood.

RECOMMENDATION: With the prior approval, the City Plan Commission noted the need
for this type of memory care accommodations in the community and felt the addition
was in conformity with the applicable special exception standards. The Commission is
of the opinion that these changes are relatively minor; that the parking as revised,
remains in compliance with the City's standards and the added landscaping will
enhance the appearance of the site. The commission therefore recommends approval
of these requested for the modifications for both the special exception #4881 and
variance #4880,




s Ag payoe ‘g ApeUOp 'T el - Jo1esaa
N_D\mn_l_w._.o m>m u.ﬂmru__m 088V # CO_#NO__G_G_< m_mm__ho_,s 21qnd 40 Juawpedsg

020z ‘¢z Iudy : ajeq 9AY UIql0] G16

lenuspisey [ |

rewysnpul [
1dwax3 xe| l
[BI0J8WILOD I

puaban

et i h\.\.\\.\\\ — =

[ e |
1924002 0 0ok 4




Ha/sds : Ag pexosyo
7LD Ag umelq
020z ‘€2 |udy : 3jeq

lenuspisey [ |

[eLisnpuy| I
1dwaxg xeL I
[BI2JaWWoD I

puaba

188y # uonesijddy

9AY UlqI0] 5.6

L
1984 002

oot

0o0e

"3d AUBUOW "3 e - 1003a1d
SHIONA 211gNd 10 Juswpedag

urejrig mMaN Jo A310




Application #4880 & 4881
975 Corbin Avenue

117 Black Rock Avenue

#3704

VARIANCE
To transfer parcel to adjoining property.
GRANTED: August 1996

975 Corbin Avenue

#4163

VARIANCE
To allow an addition to an existing therapy room

af the Jerome Home.
GRANTED: February 2005

975 Corbin Avenue

#4245

SPECIAL EXCEPTION

To allow the expansion of an existing
convalescent facility.

GRANTED: March 2005

975 Corbin Avenue

#4857

VARIANCE
In order to allow a 19,000 square foot expansion

of the Jerome Home.
GRANTED: October 2019

975 Corbin Avenue

#4858

SPECIAL EXCEPTION
In order to allow a 19,000 square foot expansion

of the Jerome Home.
GRANTED: October 2019




RGN

e e I TR [P

25090 "LO ‘NIVAME MaN
"HAY NiGHOD 546
NOISNYdXd 380H
HOadY ANV JNOH 3NosAar

INNTFAY  XD0H  DVig

i A
)

o

ITUITT aﬂﬂ

233333132 Eza::nn:nc::i

§§
]

STAIS TNY SHAV I ZALYN L6HCAW DI )
XCH COET RMYT MOH ON

LNV CHY LIS ONVIERE 3N 1S
QI TS QHYLLAD XIH L3 SNSRI MK

ﬂﬂ'g

H
Hraunennn? Biefivartnannnanagag Hanfo Hranafinisie

g

;
Heuouzunss ggiﬂ:ﬁui!hus!?t%? guzza ggsuaneﬁgaa

]
400 2SN AN ¥ WO TKL

“XTVRLNDS JHL 40 FONVICOY TVHL TUKA
L LT Y

ST DN TIY DAL QNY LADAYT TIVHS NOULTVULNGS Nodvind  *y

ROt $oo HANMS KT, T

OZLOOWY SYISIHYY
AN AR AS ‘TEALRKY ONY MEIAIN W04 GRLLDSAS 31 50
Shivd NS TR0t ZEMNACT ONY T LTIV ST DELYN
T ALWALLSN PR TIVIS e St Aty oL Mot ALLINGIS
6 TIVHES SHYT4 NOESIS " MAAYT G Sochl DMELIYL TiY W0d
HILSAS FOILVERME 2L1WHO0 ¥ 202A0%] L ¥OLTWL RN NATIYSDT T

QYD 3¢ OL T
oy 1Y SO ANCEOK TV T

EDOeLS TL IAOWTE TIVHS

"
TS ]
LT

LNV BHL T HLMOWED Yol MO HTTIN VS WNED TTV GHY ‘RIS

"2HLAB NOLISRG AHLVAHB W NI 30 L GNNOA SINV Y 4D DT iaand
LI A0 WO INEPLLYSTCL L A JOTDRI GL DRSOV J0 2UPD JHL
O UYL NS A SONGH ¥ Y0 TANYAVND Tifil ¥ JUYD TIVHS STAGLYH MY 1Y

“
“LOALIEAY JNDSTNYT

TG A VALY SN A L JZ0GES il SHOLUMISONS TRV AHvid
TV BNLYI 20 BWIL Ly ALTUYIIVAY RO QEVE TLSTHGY 31 AYi SllRdS LN

ONIINYIE YEiaY CHY QL YOI LAY
FESANYL AL B TYACUNIY GHY HTHAASNT QL LTSNS STTVAlLY Loy TiY

TN AT © SR LIV W 6L G S SHLLNY W TV
WURAD KON CIDADIHE 4G Hia 'NIH o ¥ SCIAL S TIVHE RALTYWLNID SvOSTHYT THE

TUOL4OL 2D ML T WINTH (L1 RAVH TIGHS S0TU JHatars 1Y

ANNL HSTIYASH G, AVSSTOIN SY WKl ‘SYZWY WYY
T S MOSIAL 8 LD WIHEHIM 3 ¥ SAIALTES TIVHS OLTVRLNID) SaYD500 IHL

*
k]
b
®

d
AL JHV DNLIVAYZHG

MDA THHS WOLTAINGS UL 1

SALON NOTLVOTMNI

STLON ONLLNYId

byt e By B

et iy At ot Lt




SRR oy 0L

s
e

g

¥
1Y

e ‘
s
R
iy
B
- i L
T, i :
o
ey FAL —\ﬁ
sanr s B
. i
A by
A 131
"

b TLOC LRI %
et i 3 ALY AR TS
SR04 LFPER L 2Vl Wk, Ly LM BUCTY UGS MGLCKAIA KX M
L P OV BRI e, ot et It L 243 TTELOR TIOK KYSIPWIGI J0 ALC S2TC
"GP s 24T YTl I OL VTELIWE A0 I3 D AFTTY ILLFCIRVEDAYEY RV
i 03 A e e - S0 EWOLSMBOHO) WY VALV SV IR (DAY SCAMILL YOV WEDYENOD T
TS MCCE MRS FE1d GV ML JLLEN00

JTAE MOTIPYY TN WP L T/ et Hoew T 40 CITYIIYN K TIVHE ML

LAIFING 40 45 G LT I TIA DGV LTV 'ERUELYIUEINE NPT

i i KW 10 TR Y GHLENEER) - CHTPONE 13 00, Tamantans:

By s sk vl e "XBALL QEEVEICT P Ttk AL RAL NODMMER B4, 43 Jol, Bl
4 ¥ GATYORT FICHAM ¥ HETDHL CAATHEN B4V MY IYWRCTEITY ATATucherel i LD Zs
TN WD MLVMAKLLT T XTI ST SV Ko 'S QTS
SADHCIYTION FNLCMVALY S “WOYYWRNIRPrcAoML: ¥ .l taidlek] 24 TIN STITIN O
"SI 1, PP A FLYMSOROES T ALy o611 11, (1L SRIVHOIH RN MY

Yefivh L CRATIEN MBS (LY TIMECI L ZAOKIN L1 Q23 NYD GOVILL WGV
90 TGS IOV QMHACTA WIS KBALTTIT LY BHOTITING TY MY LM

il

2 D LM, HioT L4, O LTS 20 Lok o PTG Lt 355300, EEWTT I TP

WNOOHAIY M L% ‘MDD WL TN ML G0 RPN ALYl ML A ONY.CYSTNON ML A TR K K BTV 24
QA e
!-ﬂggiﬁﬂcugiasagal!p.ﬂl»l!!-

TN MNP AT LALLM " £ Semaiad el TR IO

s

MEEYR T A VM LYWL RV SN TIAGE) X3 BRIV SL UL EMGEEIWIOTH
o LTI WTMEN: O B “TYN T LT WO TTHLIR S0 EFRORPY o Laeure:
L UMY CHEMTHN /) MOLLY VRATCEIT L UNROPTIES R MO HISOND SEAL 4o Datirsvess
‘ARACHR ARV LAY . LI LIATED 3001 NS ATES e R S bl

)

Y0NS AL ST umn AL ST IATHO VG FL 1) SMLVELIC THLCATILE
TR FL e t), CYhes Covy ESROLIATEVEL KA ICKML LM 8 T METH LOWLEY ]

&~
m T o e P L3 W P o
= Q esermirainnss
m = w ey e ki mcad LI, BRTUR]
T O L en st
e P m
Fg m m [——
Z% TOm pﬁgéﬁgnii EEEEEE
9 Z» S ———
HrE Z AT 1L TR T A B S LA VLY TMCARF L A0 LS U1 2L
=S BE T STHALL OFRA WA L 2 CHIRAEC Y W SAIYY e 7T i et
sm @g Ay i LA LA VOB AP HLIR, R Y IS KT
g = b PAYNG Yt TR TR HODE
N <3 TR e I e WD SR
BLLAN TDELIDY T TTHHE SGWAY F7 Al "NTILIGREKT TH D O Y “Hid SHL
o 2 e R e LT e e
m “ERIPY LD COfY M AG KEEioet MALLCH WILIAHMCLLE M. “ACHICTR BHL
e " 23 et
WYHDOUd IONVYNILNIVH Y3LYM WHOLS




City Plan Commission Report
Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing
May 21, 2020

Page 5

APPLICATION: #4882

APPLICANT: Timothy T. Stewart for Karol Kurkowski
ADDRESS: 20 Belmont Street

ZONE: $-2, Single-Family

BACKGROUND: The applicant is requesting variances o Sections 70-40-10, minimum lot
area and 70-40-50, minimum lot width, in order o subdivide a 200 foot wide 27,000
square foot parcel into four 50 foot wide, 6,750 square foot building lots. The property is
located on the southem side of Belmont Street near the corner of Corbin Avenue and is
zoned $-2, Single-Family. The property currently has a single-family house situated on if,
approximately 61 feet from the eastemn property line. The intent of this variance would
be to allow the parcel to be subdivided into four lots, one containing the existing house
and two new building lots fo the west of it and another lot on the east side.

FINDINGS: The applicant indicates that this land originally comprised of four building
lofs formerly laid out in a subdivision dating back to around 1916. The existing house
was built around 1920, but the three adjoining lots were held as vacant land and
merged in deed at some point. Applying the $-2 zoning standards atter the majority of
the other properties on the street were developed as 50 foot wide 6,750 square foot lofs
is not reasonable and would give an inconsistent appearance to the street. The $-2
zoning district requires a minimum lot width of 75 feet and a minimum iot area of 8,000
square feet, Like most of the surrounding properties on the street the resulting lots would
be 50 feet in width, 135 feet in depth and approximately 6,750 square feet in area.

The three proposed 50-foot wide lots are relatively flat and well-suited to development
of a modestsized, single-family house consistent with most of the surrounding
neighborhood. The applicants’ plans show that the new 50 foot wide building lots
would meet the S-2 zone's minimum required 35 foot front yard setback, the minimum
25 foot rear setback and the minimum 7 foot and 10 foot side yard setbacks. The
resulting buildable foot print area on each lot would be 33 feet wide by 75 feetl in
depth, which is more than adequate for a modest-sized house and generally consistent
with the other neighboring homes.

CONCLUSION: A majority of the developed residential properties in the surrounding
neighborhood are 50 feet in width and 6,750 square feet in area. The proposed
development and use of these two proposed lots parcel within the confines of the $-2
yard setback requirements would appear to be consistent in character and
compatible with the rest of the neighborhood.




City Plan Commission Report
Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing
May 21, 2020

Page 4

RECOMMENDATION: The City Plan Commission notes that the re-establishment of lots

from old subdivisions has generally been viewed favorably, provided they are single-
family houses, consistent in character with the surrounding heighborhood, and meet all
current yard setback requirements. In this case, a majority of the other properties on
Belmont Street are 50 feetl in width and 6,750 square feet in area. The Commission,
therefore, has no objections to the granting of these variances, provided that, as a
condition of approval, it is agreed that the property will be utilized only for the
construction of a single-family house and the applicant will proceed with the
appropriate subdivision approval process through the City Plan Commission.,




da/sds : Ag paxoay) "I AuRLON - -
11D : Ag umeiq Z88y # uonesljddy i ey

020z ‘ez udy : sjeg 1S juouwijeg 02

M

S uoineosoT]

lepuspisey [ |
rewsnpu [

puaba

1934002




 Application #4882
20 Belmont Street

33 & 34 Queen Street #2934 | VARIANCE

To permitted uses in the S-2 zone o allow the
consfruction of a two family house.

DENIED: July 1985

20 Belmont Street #2865 | VARIANCE

To dllow a é' chain link fence at rear property
line on a through lot.

GRANTED: November 1999

21 Queen Street #4876 | VARIANCES

In order o split a 100 foot wide 13,500 square
foot parcel into two 50 foot wide, 6,750 square
foot building lots.

GRANTED: March 2020




Y 615 UL TS MIVINIO HpZASE 31 Tonp

2Ty DNIINNT rrr

SING-

MDA LTINS

LIOMDTHNCD VAR M3Y
LTS INORIIT O
DISMOMANN TONVH
wOramIIN
NOISIAIGENS GISOd0Nd

rar|
RO o )
iy
HLEI
ana

OrOriRESE

e TS

BEZXOT G

[ TR THILED B
OLEIZR 0} FNONG VT RINE AT WRIAF HINON 06

S=EN

T
DT ONIHZEANEDONG

Z
3
E
=
H
P ESEEE
EEEEER

WOTHIH OBLON SV IATIMNT A TN SBYT
S1 APV S AT AV FDETUN AN QL

il s
:_..Wu} i
o
a——tT

T

e

=y

anzyIVEDL

e

e

= —E =

Y

R
=l L
e
v el
AR TR

e

v vayEaYd

1
|
ere—— "

4;

—

2T TN IG5 TSR IR
ar

s =
SOV T N T L 5V AT [ o0 SRR L 0
e —
%
——1
— _—
——t —_——
et ——

et iy ey
R AP P8 A Aot Safory o €
il dhaan S T 13 S
e e Yo S AR T B S S T
W, AN "] WOl 13 BT k] W 08
e Do et s i
RS S b o Sty P i v
e c
06 NI ) A sdeieny
2 o forunaoy s
o ks SN OO IR TRVt
o st T S
e
PR s b ]
A ) o o byt s

g —— iz 31
e g ey X

|||||||| saae oz 31

e e et ITNLIA 2T

—— W

JE— " & DN X2
———————— 7 LY w2

—————— T AL X

aREoFT

Al 7, g T

=z S T ]

= E

i Wi i

= o/,

= oo oew

- _e v arlar i

=T Tt s e

TESO N GRENOTY NI
s — et 55 Puaz - uojuLAu] Suluog
Ezi oyl iie )
SN PITZUS




